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From: Md. Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 8, 2020 4:24 PM

To: Shipan Barua

Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Harunor Rashid; Moshiur Rahman; Maruf Ahmed;
Mohammad Sayeful Islam Khan; Monjurul karim; Tipu Sultan

Subject: Fwd: About Additional loan Materials for 400A Feeder box and 250A TOB

Dear Shipan,

As per the below mail confirmation , pls make Loan DO for Ajax Sweater Ltd.
Delivery date : 09.08.20
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From: Abdullah Ash Shakir <shakir@ajax-sweater.com>
Sent: Saturday, August 8, 2020, 2:58 PM
To: Md. Sanwar Parvez
Ce: Ajax Maintenance; Igbal jafer; Ashwini Vij
Subject: Re: About Additional loan Materials for 400A Feeder box and 250A TOB
4 [
A

Dear bro,

Thank you very much for your support, will never forget this one. We will return these products when will get
ours. Pls don't forget to send those with a returnable challan/ delivery note. Thank you.,

B. Rgds,
Shakir

From: Md. Sanwar Parvez <sanwar@cross-world.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 8, 2020 2:41:21 PM

To: Abdullah Ash Shakir <shakir@ajax-sweater.com>

Cc: Ajax Maintenance <mnt@ajax-sweater.com>; Igbal jafer <m|Jafer@aJax -sweater.com>; Ashwini Vij
<AVij@floreal.intnet.mu>

Subject: About Additional loan Materials for 400A Feeder box and 250A TOB

Dear Shakir Bhai,

As discussed, we'll provide below item as loan for run the floor.After reach L/C product to your factory ,you

will return our loan materials .Pls confirm by return mail. . N\, .
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1. Code: 3028240== KOA 0454-11-B1-400 A-FEEDER BOX-4W== 01 Pc QW% seq Mo hx:l’)
//62. Code: 3028350== KOA 0454-11-B2-400 A-FEEDER BOX-4W== 01 Pc

/’ 03. Code: 3030193== KOP 2551-II- A-PLUG-IN-TAP-OFF BOX-EMPTY-3P-SUITABLE FOR MCCB- 5W== 03
“Pcs
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Ajax Sweater Ltd

BDT BDT
3028240|KOA 0454-11-B1-400 A-FEEDER BOX-4W Pcs. 1| 55,709.60 55,709.60
3028350|KOA 0454-11-B2-400 A-FEEDER BOX-4W Pcs. 1| 14,050.37 14,050.37
3030193 KOP 2551-11-250 A-PLUG-IN-TAP-OFF BOX-EMPTY-3P-SUITABLE FOR

MCCB-5W Pcs. 3| 43,756.87 | 131,270.61

Total Ammount (in BDT) |201,030.58
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